
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
12/20/2019 4:24:15 PM 
Lisa Maier [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=8b6e 7ed3d3d348d38e9395e 7e6070f95-Lisa Maier]; Karen Lan eel le 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d41565df01214488b86b0d 16132563d6-Ka ren La nee]; I BECproject 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

IBEC: EIR Call 
Conference call -- see details below 

12/23/2019 1:00:00 PM 
12/23/2019 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: 

Required 
Attendees: 

Optional 
Attendees: 

Weekly 
every Monday from 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Brian 

Boxer; Addie Farrell; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Whit Manley; Royce K. Jones 
(royce@kbblaw.com); Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Netai Basu 
(n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); David L. 

Esparza; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Louis A. Atwell; Peter 
Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Perla Solis 

(perla@trifiletticonsulting.com); Lisa Maier; Karen Lancelle; IBECproject; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); 
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 
Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 

Placeholder for IBEC EIR-related topics. Agendas to be developed and circulated by ESA prior to the call. 


